
From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 22 June 2018 12:26
To: Trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk
Subject: Fwd: London Borough of Enfield v Simon Cordell­ injunction proceedings
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Dear Trishna 

Please see below email from enfield council regarding information the judge asked to see on the
30/06:2018. Seems that Enfield Council feel they can get away with doing what they want.

When the judge asked to see it i said i would send if i could, as we was leaving court it was then stated
by the judge to send to her and the council which i said i was not happy doing the council have lied all
along and done nothing for my son.

Enfield Council can access this information them selfs
Its like all they want to do is turn my son against me any way they can.

Can i ask you to make contract with the councils solicitors and tell them you are dealing with this
please:

Regards

Lorraine 

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ludmilla Iyavoo <Ludmilla.Iyavoo@enfield.gov.uk>
Date: 22 June 2018 at 12:00:24 BST
To: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Subject: London Borough of Enfield v Simon Cordell­ injunction proceedings
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Classification: OFFICIAL

Ms Lorraine Cordell,

As you may know the Court made an order on 30th May 2018 asking you to produce all relevant
documentation (including documents from the occasion on which the Defendant was sectioned)
and to file the same by 4pm on 1st June 2018.
At the hearing, you were also asked to send the documents to Enfield Council by email but note
that you have not done so. Can you please send the documentation to me by email as a matter
of urgency?
I look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards,
Ludmilla Iyavoo
Solicitor
Corporate Team
Legal Services
Enfield Council
Silver Street

3993


